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Florida Department of Transportation 
CHARLIE CRIST 

GOVERNOR 
1109 South Marion Avenue 

Lake City. Florida 32025-587 4 
STEPHANIE C. KOPELOUSOS 

SECRETARY 

September 28, 2010 

Mr. J. Scott Herring, P.E., Director 
Nassau County Engineering Services Department 
96161 Nassau Place 
Yulee, Florida 32097 

Subject: Transportation Regional Incentive Program 
FinanciaiiD: 425467-1-58-01 
Contract No: APF92 
William Burgess Road Extension from William Burgess Road to US 17 
Time Extension: 1 

Dear Mr. Herring: 

Time allotted for completion of the subject Agreement dated March 3, 2009 expires December 31, 2010. 
The Department recognizes that delays in completing services within the time allotted resulted in whole 
or, in part, from delays due to circumstances which were beyond your control. 

In accordance with the Joint Participation Agreement, the Department hereby extends the time until 
June 16, 2011 for completion of all services required by the original Agreement and any Supplements 
and Amendments thereto. It is noted that this letter does not include any additional compensation, nor 
does it imply that Nassau County is obligated to perform any additional services without additional 
compensation. 

Sincerely, 0 
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l p R. Mosley, P.E. 

frict Two Secretary 
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